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*NOT LICENSED IN TEXAS

Ms. Florene Davidson

0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Exxon Corporation --
Unorthodox Well Locations
Case Nos. 8321 and 8322

Dear Florene:

This will confirm our telephone conversation on Thursday,
August 30, 1984 in connection with the two referenced cases.

Please have the above referenced cases dismissed, inasmuch
as the applicant, Exxon Corporation, has decided that it does not
wish to undertake the drilling of these two wells at this
particular time.

I trust that this letter is all that you will need in order
to complete your file and the request for this dismissal.
However, if anything further is required, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON,
COFFIELD & HENSLEY

&

Conrad E, Goffield

CECdw
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XC:

Mr. Bill Duncan
Exxon Corporation

Mr. Jack Whittle
Exxon Corporation

Mr. Paul Wright
Exxon Corporation

Mr. Jim Bruce



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
TONEY ANAYA POST DFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND DFFICE BLILDING
October 2, 1984 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(5051 827-5600
Ar. Conrad k. Coffield Re: CASE NO. - c321
Hinkle, Cox, katon, Coffield ORDER NO. —7683
x Hensley )
Applicant:

Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 3530

Midland, Texas 79702 Exxon Corporation

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

urs very uly,

JOE D. RAM

Director

JDR/ £d

Ccpy of order also sent to:

[y

Hcbbs OCD
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD
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